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October 15, 2020

TO: Jeanette Finch, ITD, OTI

FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2020-2026 KMPO TIP Amendment Request #22 ITD Modify funding levels for KN 20120 SH-41 Lancaster Road to Boekel Road
increasing Land Purchase and Adding KN 23092 ITD, LHTAC and East Side Highway District Canyon Road Bridge Feasibility Study.

FY 2021 Funding

wiMatch Action
Key Program Fund
Number District  Year Route, Project Name Program Current$ Revised$ Type ITD MPO
f 20120 " 17 2021 SH41, LANCASTER RD TO BOEKEL RD, RATHDRUM, DESIGN ONLY Pavement Resioradon 0 206,707 FA Increase LP $207k KMPO

Date Approved By

Key Program Public
Action Number Year Route, Project Name Work Type Involvement District MPO Governor FHWAIFTA
23092 2021 LOCAL, CANYCON ROAD BRIDGE FEASIBILITY STUDY Study October 7 - 15, 2020 1 KMPO FMFPA FHWA
2  Add to program 10/15/2020

KN 20120 adds $296,707 to the FY 2021 program year for land purchase on the project, with an offset from KN 20098 in the same amount. KN 23092 Canyon
Road Bridge Feasibility Study is added to the FY 2021 program, which is a companion study associated with an already programmed ITD project. The funds will
be provided the existing funds available for studies.

ITD certifies they have sufficient funds in the State program to support these increases in the FY 2021 program year as an Administrative Amendment. This
amendment will also have a concurrent amendment to the FY 2021-2027 TIP.

Amendment #22 is approved effective October 15, 2020 and will be posted on the KMPO Website effective October 19, 2020. Should you have questions, please
contact me at (208) 930-4164.



